Eden Township Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes

March 29, 2010 @ 8:00 p.m.

This meeting was called to order in the Eden Community Center by Chairman Ken Hall with all present standing to recite the pledge of allegiance. The following Eden Township personnel were also present; Trustee Don Glover, Trustee Ryan Bagent and Fiscal Officer Steve Little. Road Maintenance Supervisor Daniel Baker came in later. A copy of the minutes, a monthly cash journal report and; fund, appropriation and revenue status reports were given all trustees. Trustee Glover moved to waive the reading of the minutes, Trustee Bagent seconded the motion and all trustees voted in favor. The minutes were filed for the permanent record as presented.

Also attending the meeting was Duane Flowers, a Republican Candidate for Licking County Commissioner and Eden Township residents Robin McKee, Jerry Dugan and Harry Farley.

<u>Public Participation:</u> Ed Martin introduced himself and told the board that if we believed all government was headed in the wrong direction then he was our candidate. If we were happy with what we have fine, if not and you want more input, take a look at his web page. There was no other public participation.

<u>Old Business:</u> Don Glover reported that we had been within 20 applications of getting funded for issue 2 but the problem was our local match. For our next application we need a bigger percentage of matching money and to stress the safety needs of the proposed project.

Norris to take some of the bank off at the Graceland Lane intersection. Don Glover also reported he had spoken with Chad Brown of the Licking County Health Department and committed to working together to bring a Scrap Tire reclamation day to Eden Township at the Community Center. There will be more details later. Steve Little reported we had all the bills in to pay for fixing the F-350. The trustees then mention scrapping the old truck. It was agreed to contact Fallsbury Township to see if they had a need for it before we scrap it. Ryan Bagent then went over the right-of-ways for each Township road. Ken Hall had done some research and presented a copy to each of the Trustees. Ryan Bagent will meet with the Boggs Family who had raised questions regarding the Township cutting into the grass in their yard during snow plow season.

Steve reported that Londot Lawn Care had indicated they would honor their two year contract for mowing and trimming the cemeteries and the Community Center. Steve went on to read a letter from Jim Snedden and reported that all information regarding the issue Jim raised had been given to Assistant County Prosecutor Eric Fox.

Don Glover asked about fixing the corner on Painter Run Road that the 2008 truck slid into during the snow season. The property owner had indicated a willingness to permit what was needed in an effort to fill the ditch there.

Trustee Bagent moved to pay the bills, Trustee Glover seconded the motion and all voted in favor.

The attached listing is a true and accurate list of the bills that were presented to be paid.

Harry Farley asked about culvert rules and was advised to talk with Craig Smith at Licking County Engioneer Tim Lollo's Office

Trustee Bagent made a motion to adjourn, Trustee Glover seconded the motion and all trustees voted in favor. The meeting was adjourned.

The meeting was adjourned.			
Chairman, Ken Hall	Don Glover	Ryan Bagent	Fiscal Officer, Steve Little